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Date:    September 16, 2016 
 
TO:  Members, University Curriculum Council 
 
FROM:  Sheri Silvers 
 
RE:    Agenda – September 26, 2016 
 
Department of Chemistry and Physics 

1. Catalogue Change – Chemistry Degree: Biochemistry concentration. Remove CHEM 411 
and add GBIO 153 as well as reduce the free electives to 9 hours and add CHEM 471 to 
the list of concentration electives. 

2. Catalogue Change – Chemistry Degree: Business and Industry concentration. Replace 
OMIS 200 with MATH 241 and update selected electives for those planning to pursue and 
MBA. 

3. Catalogue Change – Create applied physics concentration for the B.S. in Physics. Tabled in 
October 2015 Meeting. 

4. Catalogue Change – Create physics and engineering dual B.S. degree program with UNO. 
 
Department of Sociology and Criminal Justice 

1. Course Change – SOC 305 – change in prerequisites. 
2. Course Change – SOC 310 – change in prerequisites, typo. 
3. Catalogue Change – Change required course in Sociology minor. 
4. New Course – ANTH 410: Culture and Environment. 

 
Department of Kinesiology and Health Studies  

1. New Course – HS 335: Contemporary Women’s Health and Wellness – Tabled in April 
Meeting 

 

Department of Teaching and Learning 
1. Course Change – Change in course prefix for EPSY 314. 
2. Catalogue Change – Addition of an existing course for MAT Program clarifying the specific 

courses for “Internship” or “Student Teaching” and change in course number and title for 
Families courses. 

3. Course Change – Change the course description for SPED 693. 
4. Course Change – Change in title of course for SPED 694. 

 


